
 
_____________________________________________ 
From: [REDACTED]  
Sent: 29 June 2017 11:10 
To: [REDACTED] 
Subject: FW: links 

 
 

Hi [REDACTED]  – [REDACTED]  asked me to forward this to you, 
Thanks 
[REDACTED] 
_____________________________________________ 
From: [REDACTED] 
Sent: 29 June 2017 11:01 
To: [REDACTED] 
Subject: RE: links 

 
 

Hi [REDACTED], 
Here’s link to the additional tables. 
https://statswales.gov.wales/Download/File?fileId=535 
 
[REDACTED] 
_____________________________________________ 
From: [REDACTED]   
Sent: 29 June 2017 10:37 
To: [REDACTED] 
Subject: links 

 
 

Hi [REDACTED], 
Here’s a link to the pdf report. 
http://gov.wales/docs/statistics/2017/170629-national-survey-2016-17-population-
health-lifestyle-en.pdf 
 
Here’s a link to the StatsWales tables 
https://statswales.gov.wales/Catalogue/National-Survey-for-Wales/Population-
Health/Adult-Lifestyles 
Additional excel tables giving more detailed breakdowns should be added to 
StatsWales shortly. 
 
Thanks, 
[REDACTED]  
Ystadegau iechyd, gwasanaethau cymdeithasol a phoblogaeth / Health, social services and 
population statistics 
Gwasanaethau Gwybodaeth a Dadansoddi / Knowledge and Analytical Services 
Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government 
Parc Cathays, Caerdydd. CF10 3NQ / Cathays Park, Cardiff. CF10 3NQ 
Ffôn / Tel [REDACTED]  
[REDACTED]  
www.llyw.cymru/ystadegau  www.gov.wales/statistics 
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